
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and the City Council 

FROM: Tami Hitshew, City Clerk         

SUBJECT: Calling for Special Work Session Meeting 

DATE: June 23, 2020 

 

The Lander City Council will be holding a special meeting on Tuesday, June 23,  2020 at 6:00 

pm, at Lander City Hall, 240 Lincoln Street, Lander, Wyoming, for the purpose of: 

 

 

(a) Liquor License transfer of location for Retail License  #2, Whiskey 

Cuts, LLC 

(a) Open Public Hearing  

(b) Introduce and Read   

(c) Ask for comments 

   (d)  Close public hearing 

 

I. Ordinances 

Second Reading 

a. Ordinance 1237 – Amending Title 3 of the City Code Book to 

adopt the 2020 National Electrical Code 

 

II. Resolution 1181 – Authorization submission of a coronavirus relief grant 

application to SLIB 

 

Work Session Agenda 

 

1. Staff & Council Updates  

2. Discussion of City Code 3.5.1 – Fire Suppression Systems for Residential Code 

3. Discussion on City of Lander Sick Leave Policy 

 
This meeting will be conducted via Zoom 

 

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/97139161531?pwd=Y0tRbTJiOGh6a0xRVml6S1A4azRxdz09  

Or dial in to the public hearing at 1-253-215-8782,  Meeting ID: 971 3916 1531 Password: 276770 

 

Council sessions are recorded and can be viewed at: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCU5cGG-ZvNf5WDj1IIXjqGg/videos?pbjreload=10   

 

 

 

THE CITY OF LANDER 

240 LINCOLN ST, LANDER WY 82520-2848 
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